



NAPPO

North American Plant Protection Organization
Organización Norteamericana de Protección a las Plantas

NAPPO Conference Call/Meeting Report Informe sobre conferencia telefónica/ reunión de la NAPPO

Expert Group/Grupo de Expertos:	Diversion from Intended Use	
Location/Lugar:	Via conference call and momentum telecom	
Date/Fecha:	Sept. 14, 2016 at 10:00 am	
Chairperson/Presidente	Lottie Erikson, USDA	
Participants/Participantes:		
Lottie Erikson, USDA	Dom Pelletier, CFIA	Pati Abad, APHIS-PPQ
Christine Villegas, CFIA	Stephanie Bloem, NAPPO	Alonso Suazo, NAPPO
Summary/Resumen		
Project /Proyecto:	DFIU	
General comments/ Comentarios generales:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Lottie made the suggested edits to the DFIU document and prepared an Agenda for the meeting. We did not have the three countries present – Mexico did not join the call – we decided to only discuss the Annual Meeting Presentation issues 	
Item 1/ Asunto 1:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Will Christine attend – yes! She will make the presentation if needed Nancy – attending? we need to find out and see if she would like to make the presentation 	
Consensus/Decisiones:	Cannot move forward on any other discussions without Mexico present	
Item 2 / Asunto 2:	<p>Lottie clarified that the purpose of the DFIU document is for the Executive Committee to indicate their support for moving forward with a regional standard for DFIU</p> <p>The group discussed whether the document only or the document plus the draft specification should be presented to the NAPPO EC on Oct. 31</p>	
Consensus/Decisiones:	U.S., Canada and the Secretariat favor providing the two documents with instructions for the EC to – approve the document and the specification and endorse next steps – possible development on an RSPM and the conformation of the EG to do this	
Next Steps/Próximos pasos		
Responsible Person /Responsable	Action/Acciones	Date/Fecha

Secretariat	Will translate <u>call report</u> once EG Chair approves	ASAP
Secretariat	Will translate the last few changes made to the DFIU document and circulate to everyone	By Sept. 16
Secretariat	Will send template, specification and updated DFUI document to all members of the EG	By Sept. 16
Christine	Will populate the power point template and circulate to EG members for comment before next meeting so it can be discussed during the next EG call	Before 9/23
Secretariat	Will reach-out to Nancy on the update translation	ASAP

Next Meeting/Próxima Reunión

Location/Lugar:	Via conference call and momentum
Date/Fecha:	Sept. 30 at 10 am EST – call scheduled for 90 minutes

Proposed Agenda Items/Asuntos Propuestos

1. Finalize the DFIU document
2. Make any comments to the draft specification that may be needed
3. Review the draft Annual Meeting presentation